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The Senior General Manager
Department of Corporate Services
BSELimited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400001

The Vice President
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd
"Exchange Plaza", C-1, Block G
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400051

Dear Sir / Madam,

Information regarding Loss of Share Certificate and Issue of Duplicate Share
Certificate under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

•Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that we are in receipt of
requests from shareholders with below mentioned information to issue duplicate
share certificates on ground of loss / non receipt of share certificates:

S. Name of Folio no. Certificate Distinctive Distinctive No. of Letter
No. Shareholder No. No. (From) No. (To) Shares received

on
1. SAJI P S 00052855 454240- 379023801 379024500 700 20.06.2022.454246 .
2. DEN SINGH I 00026629 291523- 362752101 362752600 500 20.06.2022

291527

This information is given in compliance with Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Please take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

MANASA < manasa@cameoindia.com>
Tuesday, June 21, 2022 10:42 AM
investor
komalar@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com
REGULATION 39(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLCIATE SHARE CERTIFICATE - INTIMATION TO
STOCK EXCHANGE
OTHREP3592_98.PDF; OTHREP3591_98.PDF; IOB-L -29052_20220619185706.pdf;
IOB-L -29053_20220619185928.pdf

Attachments:

~....................................................................................... ~
:This message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra Vigilant before
;~?!!.c}!~~.?!1.!l.!i.,!~z.~{l~~!l.t!!l.<;.~??~!l.t.s.?:. ~~P.IY•.•••••..•••••••••••.•.....•.•••.•••••••
Dear Sir,

Please find below the details of request received from your shareholder, regarding loss/non receipt of
share certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates .

• Certificate No. ofName of
Folio no.

Distinctive Distinctive Letter
S.no.

shareholder no. (From) no. (To) shares received onno •

.
SAJI P S 00052855

454240
379023801 379024500 700 20/06/20221

- 454246

DEN SINGH I 00026629
291523

362752101 362752600 500 20/06/20222
- 291527 .

The scanned copy of the above said letter is attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation.

You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSEListing
Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Please note that duplicate share certificate (s) shall be issued only on receipt of complete documents
including Form ISR-4 from the shareholder (s) including completion of procedural requirements in this
regard to the satisfaction of the RTA and the Company. Duplicate share certificate (s) would be retained
at our end and a "Letter of Confirmation" in lieu of physical share certificate (s) will be issued to
shareholder

Regards

Manasa
Asst. Manager (Shares)
Cameo Corporate Services Limited
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Cameo Corporate SerVIces Ltd
Subramaniam Buildiing No.1
Phone No.: 044 - 28460390
Email: cameo@cameoindia.
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Unit: Indian Overseas Bank
Sub] ect: ~Request Letter for D ils $I{Shares and
Folio No.: 00052855 ~

Dear Sir,
This is with reference to the captioned subject regarding details of shares and dividend, I1we would like to put forth
the following:

Please note that l/we hold shares in your company bearing above mentioned Folio No. and the original Shares
certificates are Lost, Therefore as a shareholder of your company I/we request you to confirm - th~'
below-mentioned details:

I. As on date number of shares in the above-mentioned foli? along with dividend details whether moved to JEPF or
unpaid.

2. The share certificate number and distinctive number for the documentation process along with the status of
delivered/ Undelivered or transferred 'to lEPF.

:. Duplicate format!' along with Cerfificate Number, Distinctive Number.

Further noted that lIwe hereby authorize MIs Muds Management Private Limited to extract, apply and receive any .
information en my behalf and to do all such acts, deeds and things which are necessary for the recovery of aforesaid
shares.
In this regard) I/we hereby att.ach all documents as required byyou,

I. Self-Attested copy of PAN card of shareholder,
2. Self-Attested copy of Aadhar card of shareholder,
3.ISR 1,
4. ISR2,
5. Original cancelled cheque.

For further queries, contact me at 8138923681n827450231 or Email recovrrLshares@mllds.co.in/sajips(ii}yahoo.com

Thanking you in anticfpadon,

SAJI PUTHIYATHU S
Address: PUTHIYATHU HOUSE MAKKAPUZHA P 0, RANNY, CHETHAKKAL,. PATHANAMTIDTTA,
KERALA,689676
Contact: 8138923681
Email: sajips@.yahoo.com
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